
From: "Hoff, Jonathan" <Jonathan.Hoff@minneapolismn.gov>
To: "Williams, Craig" <Craig.Williams@minneapolismn.gov>

Subject: RE: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
Date: Sat, 29 Aug 2020 18:31:26 +0000

Importance: Normal

If you come across more info about him, the group, or any other (meaning any other groups or individual), feel free
to send.  It doesn’t hurt, we may not have it, and/or it may supplement what we already have..
 
Lieutenant Jon Hoff
Strategic Information Center
Minneapolis Police Department

25 37th Ave NE.
Minneapolis, MN  55421
Cell: (612) 919-6477| Office: (612) 673-3719 
E-mail: jonathan.hoff@minneapolismn.gov
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, be aware that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is
prohibited and punishable by law. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by
return email. This email is for criminal investigation law enforcement purposes and may not be used for background or employment
investigations.

 
 

From: Williams, Craig <Craig.Williams@minneapolismn.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2020 12:55 PM
To: Police - SICM Intel <Police-SICMIntel@minneapolismn.gov>; Klukow, Mark
<Mark.Klukow@minneapolismn.gov>; Peterson, Billy <Billy.Peterson@minneapolismn.gov>; Klund, Darcy
<Darcy.Klund@minneapolismn.gov>; Torborg, Nicholas <Nicholas.Torborg@minneapolismn.gov>
Cc: cisa@hcsovcp.org; Lewis, Adam <Adam.Lewis@minneapolismn.gov>; Mohammad, Jamiel
<Jamiel.Mohammad@minneapolismn.gov>; Lokke, Christopher <Christopher.Lokke@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: boogaloo boys or boogaloo bois
 
I created a PowerPoint after seeing the interview on Unicorn Riot.
 
Officer Craig Williams #7769

1st PCT SAFEZONE CAMERAS
612-919-9158 text/call
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From: "Rucker, Xavier" <Xavier.Rucker@Minneapolismn.gov>
To: Police - Gun Violence Response Unit

<PoliceGunViolenceResponseUnit@minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: Officer Safety Information
Date: Tue, 1 Sep 2020 22:14:32 +0000

Importance: Normal
Attachments: 20-222411_RIOT.pptx; ATT00001.txt

From: Vinck, John J. <John.Vinck@minneapolismn.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 8:45 PM
To: Rucker, Xavier <Xavier.Rucker@Minneapolismn.gov>
Subject: 20-222411 RIOT.pptx
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          20-222411 RIOT 
08/26/2020 TO 08/27/2020

8/26/2020 22:12:54 002219 Response  
1280 SHOTS FIRED AT 
8-9 ON 2 AV [Shared]

8/26/2020 22:15:11 002219 Response  

303 8/MARQ 30 
SHOTS FIRED ...RIFLE 
ROUNDS BEING 
FIRED [Shared

After shots reported by officers during the riot, a reporter from unicorn riot approaches a vehicle pointed out by a bystander 
on the sidewalk that the people in the car is “boogaloo”. The unicorn riot start to run after the vehicle going SB on 3rd AV S, 
GMC Envoy (grey with silver rims) and starts the interview at 3rd Av/ 10th ST S after the shooting report. 

https://www.pscp.tv/UR_Ninja/1ZkJzmOVdjdGv
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TRUNK WINDOW OPEN AFTER THE SHOOTING IN THE OF 2AV S AND 8 TO 9TH ST.
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BENJAMIN RILEY TEETER BOOGALOO
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HANGING ON THE REAR 
VIEW MIRROR. 
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BENJAMIN RILEY TEETER BOOGALOO
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BENJAMIN RILEY TEETER BOOGALOO
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BENJAMIN RILEY 
TEETER BOOGALOO
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https://www.wwaytv3.com/2020/06/04/hampstead-man-a-part-of-boogaloo-movement-at-protests/ June 4, 2020 9:16 AM

(CNN) — Benjamin Ryan Teeter was at his home in 
Hampstead, NC, when the call to action came. It was an 
alert from the heart of the raging protests in Minneapolis, 
posted on an online forum by a fellow member of the 
Boogaloo movement, a loosely knit group of heavily 
armed, anti-government extremists.
The “alert” was from a man who had a run-in with the 
Minneapolis police while on the frontline of the police-
brutality protests set off by the death of George Floyd.

After Teeter — who goes by Ryan — said he saw the online posting, he and a handful of other Boogaloo friends in 
the area mobilized.
They grabbed their guns — mostly assault rifles — hopped into their vehicles, and made the 18-hour trek to 
Minneapolis.
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